From: Lasby, James

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 8:09 PM
To: 'Rakhi Mediratta'

Cc: Talmas, Caleb

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Thank you Rakhi.
From what | can tell ballot designations are at 8 points except for a few candidates in the contest mentioned.

James Lashy

Ballot Manager

Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2035

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 East Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770

BANM BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.

From: Rakhi Mediratta

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 8:03 PM
To: Lasby, James

Cc: Talmas, Caleb

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Sounds good. So, | will change:
1. Allthe candidate names to 9 Arial Narrow Bold.
2. Write-in will be stacked for all contests and 8 Arial Narrow — not bold
3. 3 markers for the contests in the email.
4. Ballot Designations at 8 Arial Narrow.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist I

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE



From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Hi Rakhi,

We were looking at the contest preview report to evaluate these changes. We did notice the voter nom contest at 3
markers, | believe they are fine and the party prefs are good at the 8 point font.

The contest | mentioned below have some occupations at 7 points and or wrapping to another line and they look a little
tight. My supervisors would like all occupations set to 8 point so those contest will probably need to be set at 3 markers
to fit properly. In addition they would like all candidate names set to 9 points, its what we used with the previous
system. If the write in language will fit like that they would like that to be set across all contest to keep consistency on
the ballot.

James Lasby

Ballot Manager

Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2035

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 East Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770

EANM BIRMARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Hi James,
For the Write-in | can keep it stacked like the way you want. | think at 8 point it should fit in.

Currently all the Candidate names are set to 10 Arial Narrow bold. And the Party Pref and occupations are set to 8 Arial
Narrow. For the Party Nominated offices, | have already gone to 3 markers. Do you need me to change the offices you
mentioned in you email to 3 markers as well or would you like to see the ballot first?

Regards,
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.



1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 7:28 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Hi Rakhi,

We are almost done proofing the reports and are getting changes together and will get them up to you as soon as we
have them all compiled.

We have been talking about the single marker for the presidential contest and want to know if we can have the write in
language stacked like the example below and no line, just the blank space. This is an 8 point font, no bolding, line
spacing set to exactly 8 points.

Write-in
En-escrito

Also the team here would like to have the write in detection setting set to Voting Target or Write-in Area

We also noticed a few contest with ballot designations running long and the font being sized down and others just being
crowed because of the wrapping. We would like the following changes:

All contest
e Candidate names set to 9 point font
e Ballot Designations 8 point for both English and Spanish

The ballot designation font size change will mean the following contest will need to go to 3 markers
e Dem Central Committee Assembly 47
e Rep Central Committee District 4
e Chaffey CCD Area 3
e Chaffey CCD Area 5

We might need to adjust a few more but want to see if dropping the candidate name font size helps those.
We also had to change the voting instructions, please see the attached document for the changes in both languages.

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






